# PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – February 1, 2012

# Call to Order of the February 1, 2012, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:39 PM in the library at Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Gary Jubas, Thomas Kakabar, Dean Rossi, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, William Marshall, Ralph Cecere, Norman Krumancker, Kim Hubler, James Price, and Kenneth Salem.

### **Approval of Minutes**

On a motion by Ralph Cecere and Kenneth Bussard, the minutes of the January 10, 2012, meeting were approved.

### **Financial Reports**

On a motion by James Price and Thomas Kakabar, the Committee unanimously approved the January 2012 Financial Report.

## **Sportsmanship**

Kathy Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

G JVBB	Portage	coach	coach charged official on floor, continued to berate
B JHBB	Bishop Guilfoyle	coach	two consecutive unsporting techs, screaming
B BB	Juniata	coach	arguing call and continued unsporting language
Wrestling	Claysburg	player	biting opponent
B BB	Central Cambria	player	threw punch at opponent
Wrestling	Northern Cambria	player	unnecessary roughness intentional head contact
G BB	Huntingdon	player	punched opponent
B BB	Hollidaysburg	player	left bench area during an altercation
B BB	Altoona	3 player's	left bench area during an altercation
B BB	Altoona	player	threw punch at opponent

#### Winter Tournament Reports

Winter tournaments were discussed for basketball and wrestling.

## **Eligibility Hearings**

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and William Marshall, eligibility was granted to Ashley Griffith, transferring from Juniata County to Southern Huntingdon. Ashley is eligible to participate in basketball with a vote of 16-0.

On a motion by David Crumrine and Kenneth Bussard, eligibility was granted to Dominic Carruba, transferring from Bishop Carroll to Bishop McCort. Dominic is eligible to participate in football and basketball with a vote of 16-0.

## Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Donald Hosterman, the following student has a J1 VISA and is approved to participate in sports: Please provide Chairman Wotkowski with the PIAA form, J1Visa and the CIPPE form when asking for eligibility.

Tereza Penzkofee Juniata Valley Germany Basketball

### **Communications**

Chairman Wotkowski received an outline from Moshannon Valley addressing the rules, sportsmanship, and adherence to PIAA guidelines, education of athletes, faculty, coaches, students, parents and community. Kim Hubler and Albert Ake made a motion to accept their plan of action and to grant post season eligibility to their athletes. The District 6 Committee would like to commend Moshannon Valley for their efforts and implementation of their plan, with a vote of 16-0.

Motion was made by Charles Glasser and Thomas Kakabar for Chairman Wotkowski to send a letter to the Moshannon Valley School Board thanking them for their support in the implementation of their plan, with a vote of 16-0.

Motion by Donald Hosterman and Dean Rossi to approve Southern Huntingdon request to include junior high football with their cooperative agreement with Forbes Road, with a vote of 16-0.

The Mandatory PIAA District Six Principal and Athletic Director Annual Dinner meeting is scheduled for April 19, 2012, at the Blair County Convention Center at 6:00 PM. Reservation forms will be sent along with Ballots. Any senior high principal interested in serving on the PIAA Committee should have a recommendation letter submitted, on school letterhead, to Sherry Montgomery at 275 Montgomery Lane, Duncansville, PA 16635 by March 23, 2012.

#### The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on **Tuesday, March 13, 2012, in the library at Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School at 3:30 PM.** 

Respectfully Submitted, *Sherry Montgomery* Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer